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Docket No. 70-687 ATcTaﬁi

MEMORANDUM FOR: Guy H. Cunningham :
‘Regulations Division Director
and Chief Counsel

Office of the Executive Legal Director

FROM: Leland C. Rouse, Chief 155 oot
Advanced Fuel and Spent Fael Licensing Branch % cow
Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety ‘9
0ffice of Nuclear Material Safety and Safequa # _)\\
. e
SUBJECT: UNION CARBIDE (TUXEDO, NY) - RELATIONSHIP

OF LICENSING AUTHORITIES

The Union Carbide activities at Tuxedo, New York present the i¢lassic
"mixed-bucket" case where jurisdictions of the NRC and an agreement
state overlap. - The overlap occurs following the irradiation. of special
nuclear material and its subsequent processing at the site 1nc1uding
handling of waste materials. The 1rrad1ated material conta1ns spec1a1

vvvvv

Naew York State.

4’ﬁ:~'

The subject licensee has stressed the need for a clarified v1ew of their

re]ationship with NRC and the State of New York. We have agreed to
prepare a regulatory basis of our responsibilities to hopefu14y clarify
the 11censee-author1ty relationships. ot

I would appreciate your 1ega1 v1ews on this matter, particu]arly the-
applicability of paragraph 20.1(b) of 10 CFR Part 20 as it pertains to
NRC 11cens1ng respons1b111ty in this case. Some further background on
this matter is .given in the enclosed trip report of Dr. A T. C]ark

Original signed by
Leland C. Rouse

Leland C. Rouse, Chief **
Advanced Fuel: and Spent - Fue1
‘Licensing Branch &
Division of Fuel Cyclerand
* Material Safety

. Trip Report
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